



15th July 2002

Chief, Equipment Approval Services
Federal Communications Commission
P.O. Box 358315
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

BABT
34 Molesey Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey
KT12 4RQ
United Kingdom

Dear Sir or Madam:

FCC ID: PK5GM401
Ubinetics

Response to correspondence reference 23171.

1. In order to allow installation in mobile devices the following is proposed:-

- a) The following statement is added to page 42 of the Reference Manual to be supplied to OEM's.

"A maximum antenna gain and cable loss of 3.6 dBI is required to meet the FCC RF exposure requirements.

When used in mobile devices with an antenna above this maximum gain or in portable devices, for example in handset and body-worn devices, a separate approval will be required from the FCC."

- b) The maximum antenna gain to allow compliance with RF exposure requirements is listed on the Grant.

- c) The following statement is added to page 42 of the Reference Manual to be supplied to OEM's

"The following label should be attached to the device:

"Contains FCC ID: PK5GM401"

In accordance with Part 15 of the FCC rules."

The updated Reference Manual has been added to the filing.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Allen Ferry
Compliance Manager
+441932 251217
+441932 251201
allen.ferry@babt.com